

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

City Council Chambers, 33 East Broadway Avenue Meridian, Idaho Thursday, April 15, 2021 at 6:00 PM

All materials presented at public meetings become property of the City of Meridian. Anyone desiring accommodation for disabilities should contact the City Clerk's Office at 208-888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the public meeting.

Agenda

Scan the QR Code to sign up in advance to provide testimony.



Public Hearing process: Land use development applications begin with presentation of the project and analysis of the application by Planning Staff. The applicant is then allowed up to 15 minutes to present the project. Then, members of the public are allowed up to 3 minutes each to address Commissioners regarding the application. Any citizen acting as a representative of a Homeowner's Association may be allowed up to 10 minutes to speak on behalf of represented homeowners consenting to yield their time to speak. After all public testimony, the applicant is allowed up to 10 minutes to respond to questions and comments. Commissioners may ask questions throughout the public hearing process. The public hearing is then closed, and no further public comment is heard.

VIRTUAL MEETING INSTRUCTIONS

Limited seating is available at City Hall. Consider joining the meeting virtually:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88338413079

Or join by phone: 1-669-900-6833 Webinar ID: 883 3841 3079

ROLL-CALL ATTENDANCE

Lisa Holland Steven Yearsley Andrew Seal

____ Nick Grove

Bill Cassinelli

____ Maria Lorcher

____ Rhonda McCarvel, Chairperson

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA [Action Item]

1. Approve Minutes of the April 1, 2021 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting

ITEMS MOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA [Action Item]

ACTION ITEMS

2. Public Hearing Continued from April 1, 2021 for Jaker's Drive-Through Addition (H-2021-0012) by BRS Architects, Located at 3268 E. Pine Ave.

A. Request: Conditional Use Permit for a drive-through in the C-G zoning district at an existing restaurant.

3. Public Hearing for Pine 43 Apartments (MCU-2021-0002) by Pivot North Design, Located South of E. Fairview Ave., on the East Side of N. Webb Way and North of E. Pine Ave.

A. Request: Modification to the Conditional Use Permit (H-2018-0001) to revise the site layout to include consolidation of common open space into more usable areas with a clubhouse, and a change to the mix of units/types.

4. Public Hearing for Artemisia Subdivision (H-2021-0014) by Engineering Solutions, LLP, Located at 1690 W. Overland Rd.

A. Request: Annexation of 25.67-acres of land with a C-G (General Retail and Service Commercial) zoning district.

B. Request: Preliminary Plat consisting of 9 commercial buildable lots on 19.26-acres of land in the C-G zoning district.

5. Public Hearing for Roberts Annexation (H-2021-0013) by Rodney Evans + Partners, PLLC, Located at 1630 E. Paradise Ln.

A. Request: Annexation of 2.15 acres of land with the R-2 zoning district.

6. Public Hearing for UDC Text Amendment (H-2021-0001) by City of Meridian Planning Division, Located at 33 E. Broadway Ave.

A. Request: UDC Text Amendment to update certain sections of the City's Unified Development Code (UDC) pertaining to Standards in the Old Town District in Chapter 2; Ditches, Laterals, Canals or Drainage Courses in Chapter 3; Comprehensive Plan Amendments in Chapter 5; and Common Driveways Standards in Chapter 6.

ADJOURNMENT